From:

To:

BI) (BIEI10 USC 424 (b)(3):50 USC 30244}, Sec. 1.4(c) (b)(6)

CcC;

Subject: RE:

Date: 2020/06/24 13.54:23
Priority: Normal
Type: Note
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weekly JWICS access yesterday), but | did forward to]

From:l
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 1:51 PM \

Thank you‘ \ il not be able to get the updates (they grabbed the slides during their

To
Cc

BI3T 10 USC 4247 (B)(6)

Subject: RE|{b){1); {b)3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c) |

| added one more slide....

From\

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:30 PM |
To:

BIET 10 USC 424,
Cc:

Subject: RE

(bI(E)

rb)(a):m USC 424 (B)(6)
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USC 302460
Sec. 1.4(c)
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Remarkable. Many thanks, sir.

From
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 11:53 AM
To
Cc]
Subject: RE\
BIET 10 USC 424 (BT (BI3T50 USC 30240
' Bec. 1.4(c) (bi(B)

Here are some updated slides

(hIE)10 USG 424 (b)6)

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 2:49 PM
TofEIGITOUSC 424 B)©)

Cc:
Subject: RE:

] BIET 10 USC 4247 (B)(3)50 USC 302407

(h)E)10 USG 424; (b)

Apologies sir, just came over to recap the conversation you had about aa identity in the RBD for
SARS2 and pangolin; | didn’t realize this is what you may have been referring to below {e.g. see also Xiao
et al., attached|

(hI1): (bX3YE0 USG 30244); Sec. 1 4{c)




Any thoughts on all this are most welcome!

BIET 0 USC
424: (B(6)

Froml J
pITY (BIE3TS

gsc 13042:10): Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 8:59 AM
ec. 1.4(cC
© To; BY3) 10 USC 4247 (BI(5)
Cc:
Subject: RE] |
j BYE 10 USC 424
g PP r B)(3):50 USC 3024(i)
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Great idea. Could you please remind me whichJ has been
sending along| (B)1): (B)3):50 USC 2024(); Sec. 1.4(c): (b)(6)
(Actually\ ’and | asked them to do this a few weeks ago.)
b)(3)50 USC 3024()
But at the moment it is, of course, “temporarily down for maintenance”.
(B)3)10 USC 424: (b)(6)
From:l
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 3:51 PM
To,l{b){S):1 0 USC 424, ()6
Subject:l \
i e el L B3N 10 USC 324, (B)(T). (B)(3):50 USC 30Z4(). Sec.
e A iLh . o E o BTATA B 1o 2 oo oh e b o 1-4(c) (0)iB)

D13 10 USG 424
(b){E)




bY17. (D)(3):50 USC 30244). Sec. 1 4(c). Sec. 1 He)

(DE)10 USC 424, (b)6)

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:46 PM

To:
I—Wb 3150 USG 3024(); h)6
Subject: RE: ) ) 0Xe)

BrI0USC 4287 (B350 US
BOZ4(1)

D3] 10 USC 424, {(0)(B)
BITY (BI(3)50 US0
BO24(i); Sec. 1.4(c);
Sec. 1.4(e)

Apologies for the disorganized data dump, sir. | have to run to get home for something.

Attached are a few emails with analysis and correspm

“ooking torward to catching up tomorrow if you have

time!

(hIE)10 USG 424 (b)6)

From \
Sent: Tuesday, lune 02, 2020 1:29 PM




A

BIET 10 USC 4247 (BY(1) (B)(37:50 UST 3024017
| aroy

| am back up on JWICS. They had to re-image the entire hard drive. My JWICS phone number is

I3 10 USC 424, (o))

From:

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:21 PM

To: BJ(T]_(B)(3) T0USC 424 (B)(3)50

Subject: RE:

USC 3024() Sec 1.4(c) (B)(6)

ol ety | (0)(3):10 USC
" v {(b)E)
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r ] BIET 0 USC

424: (B(6)

Great, thank you!

b4 (h)(E)

From:[

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2020 1:5% PM \

To:
Subject: RE:

HQk. Hopefully they will have the office set up by tomorrow morning.

BIET 10 USC 4247 (BI(1)
BOZ4(1): Sec. 1.4(c) (b)(B)
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From:l

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:50 PM l
To:

Subject: RE

BIET 10 USC 4247 (BY(1) (B)(37:50 USC 30741 Sec. T.4(c) (D)6
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Thank you, sir! Great. Because of our shift schedule, and | probably will be chased from the
building sometime between 1400 and 1500 {(we're on the earlier shift). But if we miss you today and if

you'll have easy access to a phone again tomorrow or later in the week, we are mostly availahle all week
until mid-afterncon.

BIET 10 USC 4247 (BT (BI3150 UST 3024(7 Sec.
M-4ck (b))

' Froml

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2020 12:38 PM

To:
Subject:

| will have a read over the document that you sent. | should be in an office this afterncon and would he
abte.to give you a phone number.

BI3T 10 USC 4247 (B)(6)

(D3 50 USC 302417, (b)NE)




o3 50 USG 3024)

D)G)10 USC 424, (hiE)
Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date: 2020/06/24 13:54:24
Delivered Date: 2020/06/24 13:54:23



